
Email Request from the City of Calgary/AUMA, including attachements 

 
 

From: Demong, Peter [mailto:Peter.Demong@calgary.ca]  
Sent: January 17, 2019 2:24 PM 

To: Rod Frank 

Cc: Demong, Peter; Ward14 - Blair Cunningham 
Subject: Call for Support - Extended Producer Responsibility 
  

Dear Mayor Frank: 

My name is Peter Demong. I am the Councillor for Ward 14 in Calgary, and 
the Director for Cities over 500,000 at the Alberta Urban Municipalities 
Association (AUMA). I am emailing you today to introduce, and solicit 
support for a project that both AUMA and the City of Calgary have been 
advocating for. 

The project I am speaking of is called Extended Producer Responsibility 
(EPR). Simply put, EPR shifts the costs of managing recyclable materials 
from municipalities to producers. This starts with a mandate to producers 
through provincial legislation. The goal is to divert waste from the limited 
landfill space that Alberta’s municipalities have available to them through 
recycling and reduction of waste. EPR removes the costs of recycling from 
taxpayers, and municipalities by putting the financial responsibility for 
recycling programs on producers. It also allows private industry to come up 
with better ways to reduce waste by putting operational responsibility for 
recycling programs on producers. 
  
During the 2018 AUMA Convention and the Recycling of Alberta 
Conference, the Minister of Environment and Parks indicated that 
municipalities need to build grassroots support for an EPR paper and 
packaging program. Her statements were echoed by her staff at different 
meetings explaining that the province is interested in developing EPR 
programs, but for the provincial governments to move forward, the push 
must come from the bottom up, instead of the top down. 
  
With the support of the City of Calgary’s Waste & Recycling department, I 
will be bringing a notice of motion to Calgary’s Council on February 4th, 
2019. The motion will direct our administration to work with other interested 
parties to develop baseline research required for the development of an 
EPR program. It will also signal Calgary’s desire for EPR to the Provincial 
Government. This motion follows a complementary motion passed by the  
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AUMA Board of Directors, and comes with the support of the Canadian 
Stewardship Services Alliance (CSSA)—an organization that manages 
provincial EPR programs in BC, Saskatchewan, Manitoba, and Ontario. 
  
What I am requesting from you, and your community, is that you add your 
voice to the grassroots show of support for EPR in Alberta. Between 
Calgary, AUMA, the CSSA, and Edmonton (who will be proposing a similar 
motion) we have already secured all the funds required for baseline 
research. All we need from you is a motion expressing your community’s 
willingness to cooperate with our research. I will have someone from my 
office follow up with details.  
  
For reference, I have attached a copy of the Request for Decision made to 
the AUMA, a sample version of a Notice of Motion that you can bring to 
your respective Council, and answers to some frequently asked questions 
about EPR. 
  
Please respond to this email to indicate your intention, and feel free to 
contact me in the meantime if you have any questions. I would be 
happy to discuss.  
  
Sincerely, 
PETER DEMONG 
COUNCILLOR, WARD 14  \  calgary.ca/ward14 
Phone: (403) 268-5633  \  Fax: (403) 268-3823 
Twitter  \  Facebook  \  Linkedin  \  Contact Ward 14 
  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



 



 



 


